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From: Jimmy Bogroff

To: Brad Garrett

Subject: 6 Classification Proposal -Public Submission
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 3:23:39 PM
Attachments: 6 Classification Proposal - Boaroff - Page 2.pdf

6 Classification Proposal - Bogroff - Page 1.pdf

Hi Brad,

Attached you will find a submission for consideration to the classification and districting
committee. This recommendation is independent of my coaching affiliation with Banks High
School as their Head Boys Soccer Coach.

The changes made to the most recent 11 03 21 proposal are as follows

6A - no changes made
5A - raised minimum range to 600
moved Woodburn from 5A-3 to SA-1
4A - raised maximum range to 599 and lowered minimum range to 266
moved St.Helens to 4A-1
moved Catlin Gabel and Valley Catholic to 4A-2
moved Taft to 4A-3
moved Elmira and Sutherlin to 4A-4
moved Brookings and North Valley to 4A-5
moved La Pine, Madras, McLoughlin, Sisters and The Dalles to 4A-6
3A - lowered the maximum range to 265 and lowered the minimum range to 139
moved Riverdale to 3A-1
moved Clatskanie to 3A-2
moved Blanchet Catholic, Chemawa, and Willamina to 3A-3
moved Central Linn 3A-4
moved Irrigon to 3A-5
2A - lowered maximum range to 138 and minimum range to 66
moved Colton to 2A-1
moved Delphian, Crosshill Christian, Perrydale and St.Paul to 2A-2
moved Myrtle Point to 2A-4
moved Union to 2A-5
**NEW 2A-6** Bonanza, Lost River, Crosspoint Christian, Culver and Trinity Lutheran
1A- lowered minimum range to 65

As a result of these changes the school counts for the classifications are as follows:
6A - 51 with 7 conferences
5A - 31 with 4 conferences
4A - 42 with 6 conferences
3A - 42 with 6 conferences
2A - 40 with 6 conferences
1A - 85 with 8 conferences

I believe some of the merits of this proposal include:

1. better regional alignment for Central and Southern Oregon schools at lower classifications:
2A-6 travel times and reduction of Cascade mountain pass travel to the valley,
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3A 2 | 2A 0 | 1A 85 | 1A
265-139 138-66 <65 <65
3A-1 Lewis & Clark League 6 2A-1 Northwest League 9 1A-1 The Valley 10 League 10 1A-5 in Valley League 9
De La Salle 213 Faith Bible 135 Country Christian a4 Butte Falls 37
Horizon Christian 99 Gaston 127 Damascus Christian 51 Cascades Academy 31
Oregon Episcopal 233 Knappa 92 Grand View Christian 56 Central Christian 51
Portland Adventist 158 Vernonia 117 Life Christian 25 Chiloquin 50
Westside Christian 142 Nestucca 95 North Clackamas Christian a4 Gilchrist 23
Riverdale 179 Portland Christian 112 Open Door Christian 40 North Lake 47
Colton 129 Southwest Christian 33 Paisley 17
3A-2 Coastal Range League 6 Columbia Christian 62 St. Stephens 37 Prospect 30
Clatskanie 141 Mannahouse Christian 80 Trinity Academy 40 Rogue Valley Adventist 35
Corbett 258 Valor Christian 31
Nea-Kah-Nie 158 2A-2 Tri-River Conference 8 1A-6 Big Sky League 17
Rainier 177 Delphian 105 1A-2 Casco League 7 Arlington 33
Warrenton 177 Kennedy 106 C.S. Lewis 25 Bickleton 19
Yambhill-Carlton 184 Salem Academy 114 Falls City 34 Condon 27
Santiam 124 Jewell 30 Dufur 59
3A-3 PacWest Conference 10 Western Christian 61 Livingstone Adventist Academy 40 Echo 51
Amity 169 Crosshill Christian 66 Oregon School f/t Deaf 28 Glenwood 14
Blanchet Catholic 140 Perrydale 66 Veritas School 41 Horizon Christian (HR) 37
Chemawa 143 St.Paul 66 Willamette Valley Christian 41 lone 42
Dayton 187 Klickitat 12
Gervais 196 2A-3 Wil in Valley C 6 1A-3 in West League 9 Lyle 40
Jefferson 151 Oakridge 83 Alsea 64 Mitchell 13
Santiam Christian 167 East Linn 93 Crow 53 Sherman 46
Scio 165 Lowell 76 Eddyville Charter 35 South Wasco County a4
Sheridan 148 Monroe 79 Kings Valley Charter 38 Spray 16
Willamina 139 Mohawk 68 Mapleton 25 Trout Lake 61
Regis 75 McKenzie 32 Wheeler 9
3A-4 Coastal Valley Conference 5 Oak Hill School 30 Wishram 11
Central Linn 139 2A-4 Sunset C 6 Siltez Valley 35
Creswell 240 Bandon 122 Triangle Lake 37 1A-7 Old Oregon League 10
Harrisburg 160 Gold Beach 922 Cove 64
Pleasant Hill 236 Myrtle Point 70 1A-4 Skyline League 11 Elgin 65
Siuslaw 234 Reedsport 106 Camas Valley 39 Griswold 27
Toledo 116 Days Creek 45 Imbler 59
3A-5 Great Oregon League 9 Waldport 105 Elkton 55 Joseph 49
Cascade Christian 153 Glendale 55 Nixyaawii 42
Coquille 188 2A-5 Blue in C 6 New Hope Christian 38 Pilot Rock 61
Douglas 259 Enterprise 101 North Doublas 58 Pine Eagle 39
Glide 148 Grant Union 107 Pacific 31 Powder Valley 50
lllinois Valley 155 Heppner 76 Powers 11 Wallowa 38
Lakeview 146 Stanfield 89 Riddle 59
Rouge River 173 Weston-McEwen 121 Umpqua Valley Christian a7 1A-8 High Desert League 12
South Umpqua 244 Union 71 Yoncalla 56 Adrian 58
St. Mary's 238 Burnt River 18
2A-6 Cascades C 5 Crane 53
3A-6 Eastern Oregon League 6 Bonanza 67 Dayville 10
Burns 164 Lost River 74 Four Rivers Charter 35
Irrigon 141 Crosspoint Christian 66 Harper 26
Nyssa 158 Culver 120 Huntington 20
Riverside 158 Trinity Lutheran 52 Jordan Valley 13
Umatilla 211 Long Creek 10
Vale 169 Monument 11
Prairie City 35
Ukiah 10
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6A 51| | 5A 31 | aA 22
1000+ 999 - 600 599-266
6A-1 Portland Interscholastic 9 5A-1 Northwest Oregon Conference 8 4A-1 Cowapa Leauge 6
Benson 691 Canby 957 Astoria 398
Cleveland 1219 Hillsboro 769 Banks 269
Franklin 1376 Hood River Valley 883 Scappoose 501
Grant 1314 La Salle 514 Seaside 313
Jefferson 444 Milwaukie 796 St. Helens 598
Lincoln 1190 Putnam 872 Tillamook 454
McDaniel 718 Wilsonville 906
Roosevelt 705 Woodburn 870 4A-2 Tri-Valley League 6
Wells 1152 Catlin Gabel 266
5A-2 Midwestern League 7 Estacada 362
6A-2 Metro League 7 Ashland 675 Gladstone 440
Aloha 1235 Churchill 711 Molalla 518
Beaverton 1038 Crater 874 Parkrose 533
Jesuit 960 Eagle Point 704 Valley Catholic 275
Mountainside 1422 North Eugene 652
Southridge 1073 Springfield 874 4A-3 Oregon West Conference 7
Sunset 1600 Thurston 919 Cascade 514
Westview 1848 Newport 354
5A-3 Mid-Willamette Conference 9 North Marion 393
6A-3 Pacific Conference 7 Central 660 Philomath 335
Century 1077 Corvallis 766 Stayton 499
Forest Grove 1086 Crescent Valley 619 Sweet Home 443
Glencoe 1026 Dallas 616 Taft 266
Liberty 1054 Lebanon 643
McMinnville 1414 McKay 1304 4A-4 Sky-Em League 7
Newberg 1077 Silverton 910 Cottage Grove 520
Sherwood 1209 South Albany 998 Elmira 307
West Albany 910 Junction City 378
6A-4 Mt.Hood Conference 9 Marist Catholic 323
Barlow 1280 5A-4 Intermountain Conference 7 Marshfield 507
Centennial 1034 Bend 814 North Bend 530
Central Catholic 609 Caldera 900 Sutherlin 269
Clackamas 1930 Crook County 603
David Douglas 1587 Mountain View 890 4A-5 Skyline Conference 7
Gresham 992 Redmond 804 Brookings 309
Nelson NEW Ridgeview 753 Henley 502
Reynolds 1612 Summit 934 Hidden Valley 374
Sandy 974 Klamath Union 470
Mazama 461
6A-5 Three Rivers League 7 North Valley 290
Lake Oswego 927 Phoenix 400
Lakeridge 886
Oregon City 1531 4A-6 Greater Oregon League 9
St.Mary's 1043 Baker 359
Tigard 1316 La Grande 433
Tualatin 1408 La Pine 266
West Linn 1406 Madras 418
McLoughlin 290
6A-6 Central Valley Conference 5 Ontario 364
McNary 1413 Pendelton 588
North Salem 1068 Sisters 302
South Salem 1451 The Dalles 511
Sprague 1287
West Salem 1238
6A-7 Southwest Conference 7
Grants Pass 1105
North Medford 1242
Roseburg 1161
Sheldon 1013
South Eugene 1101
South Medford 1274
Willamette 1035
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4A-6 grouping of Madras, Sisters, LaPine to allow these schools to play in the same league

2. Impact on community rivalries
Scappoose and St.Helens, Willamina and Sheridan, Rainier and Clatskanie, as examples are
at the same classification and league placement. Myrtle Point rejoins Sunset

3. Reduction of coastal schools placed with schools east of the Cascades

Brookings no longer travels to Lakeview, 2A-2, 3A-4, 4A-2, 4A-3 and 4A-4 stay west of
Cascades
4. Better balance of conference sizes (exception of 3A-3 and 3A-4 which may need some
redistribution)

Expansion of 4A-6 to 9 teams from 4, reduction of 3A-5 from 12 to 9
5. Better school count distribution between 2A, 3A and 4A

Thanks for your consideration,

Jimmy

Owner, Fearless Influence
Head Boys Soccer Coach, Banks High School


http://www.fearlessinfluence.com/
http://www.osaa.org/teams/28746
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